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EXECUTIVE
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November 15, 2004
Ms. Deborah Jordan
Director, Air Management Division
United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Ms. Jordan:

This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing a
minor revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for Central Contra Costa Sanitary
District (Facility # A0907).

Permit
Plant  Plant Name Application Engineer City County
Aogoy ~ central Contra Costa 5738 R.Frazier Martinez ~ COM"@
Sanitary District Costa

The main purpose of this minor revision application is to address final abatement requirements to
demonstrate and maintain compliance with Regulation 8-34 for landfill gas combustion
operations. Other changes include improved particulate monitoring, correction of typos, addition
of clarifying wording, and deletion of requirements that had sunset provisions. All of the
revisions (both minor and administrative) are listed and discussed in the Engineering Evaluation
which will serve as the Statement of Basis for this minor revision..

The requirements for EPA review of the proposed minor revisions to a Major Facility Review
Permit for the facility identified above have been completed. No comments on this proposed
minor revision were received from EPA or the facility.

The District has decided to issue the revised permit.

Enclosed is a copy of the final revised permit. If you have any questions regarding this permit,
please call Steve A. Hill, Manager, Permit Evaluation, at (415) 749-4673.

Sincerely yours,

Jack P. Broadbent
Executive Officer / APCO
Enclosures:
BFB:SAH:myl
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